21" March 2017

Mr. Michael Cassidy
Development Control
London Borough of Camden
Town Hall

Judd Street

London

WCI1H 8ND

Dear Sir

100 AVENUE ROAD LONDON NW3 - AMENDMENT OF CONDITION NO 31 -
APPLICATION NO 2016/6699/P

I write further regarding the above application to my previous objections.

As with the case of other objectors, I do not consider that the LU response email dated 9"
March 2017 has addressed all of the concerns raised by Mr. Ian Stephenson’s report dated 2™
March 2017, copy enclosed, regarding compliance with Condition 31 of the Secretary of
State’s decision dated 18" February 2016. In addition, the issues involving changes to the
original condition have not been addressed.

In addition, it is not accepted that Condition 31 was imposed solely for the benefit of LU, as
there is no provision to that effect in the condition at all. As with all conditions, they are

imposed for environmental protection and for the benefit of the community at large.

Yours faithfully

Terence Ewing

Enc



